
 

 1 

 

GUADALUPE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

 

REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING 

Wednesday, October 11, 2017 

5:30 pm – Call to Order, Adjournment to Closed Session 

6:00 pm – Reconvene to Public Session 

 

 

LOCATION OF MEETING:  MARY BUREN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

     MULTIPUROSE ROOM 

     1050 PERALTA STREET, GUADALUPE, CA 

 

 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, 

please contact the Superintendent’s Office at (805)343-2114.  Notification of 48 hours prior to the meeting will 

enable the district to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. 

 

Any of the materials related to items on this agenda are available for viewing at the Office of the District 

Superintendent, 4465 Ninth Street, Guadalupe, CA during regular business hours, 8:00 am to 5:00 pm, Monday 

through Friday; telephone 805-343-2114. 

 

 

I. Call to Order 

 

A. Roll Call 

B. Pledge of Allegiance 

C. Adoption of Agenda 

 

II. Adjourn to closed session 

 

Closed Session Public Comments:  This section of the agenda is intended for 

members of the public to address the Board of Education on items involving the 

school district that are being considered in Closed Session.  Such testimony shall be 

limited to three (3) minutes each person and fifteen (15) minutes each topic.  If an 

answer to a specific question is requested, the Board President will, if appropriate, 

direct administration to respond in writing. 

 

The Board will consider and may act upon any of the following items in closed 

session.  Any action taken will be reported publicly at the end of closed session. 

 

A. Certificated and/or Classified Personnel Order 2017/2018-03 

(The Board will be asked to review and approve a number of routine transfers, 

reassignments, promotions, evaluations, terminations, resignations and hiring as 

reported by the District Superintendent.)   Government Code Section 54957. 

 

B. Real Estate Negotiations Pursuant to Government Code §54956.8. 

 

 



 

 2 

C. Conference with Management: 

a. Guadalupe Teachers Association 

b. California School Employees Association – Chapter #546 

 

D. Superintendent Goals and Objectives 

E. Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation  

Government Code Section 54956.9 (paragraph (1) of subdivision (d))  

Guadalupe Teachers Association- Grievance-1 case 

Possible Action 

 

III. Reconvene in open session; announce closed session actions 

 

The Board will announce any action taken on Public Employees Certificated and/or 

Classified Personnel Order 2017/2018-04. 

 

IV. Open Session – Public Comments 

 

The Board of Trustees will receive comments about items and issues not appearing on 

tonight's agenda.  We ask that those who address the Board limit their remarks to 

three (3) minutes.  Open meeting laws and fairness to other residents, who may have 

an interest in your topic, prohibit the Board from taking action or engaging in 

extended discussion of your concerns.  The Board may direct its district staff to meet 

at a later date with speakers who have specific concerns or needs.  The Board may 

also direct that an issue be placed on a future agenda for discussion and consideration.  

This permits the Board and staff members to prepare and receive necessary 

information and for the public to be aware that a topic is being formally considered.  

We appreciate your cooperation. 

 

Any person may address the Board concerning any item on the agenda and may be 

granted three (3) minutes to make a presentation to the Board at the time a specific 

item is under discussion or, in the case of a closed session item, prior to the Board 

convening in closed session.  A form is available from the Superintendent's secretary 

that should be completed and returned to her.  Please indicate on the form if 

additional time is requested and state the reason.  The president may grant additional 

time if circumstances permit. 

 

The public may address the board on any matter pertaining to the school district that 

is not on the agenda. 

 

V. Superintendent’s Report 

 

The Superintendent may report to the Board about various matters involving the 

district.  There will be no board discussion except to ask questions or refer matters to 

staff, and no action will be taken.  The item(s) may be listed on a subsequent agenda. 

 

 Recognize Guadalupe Kids Come First Foundation Golf Tournament 

Coordinator Alicia Solis.  

 

 

 



 

 3 

VI. Administrative Staff Reports 

 

Each Administrator/Director may report to the Board about various matters/events 

within their school site/department. There will be no board discussion except to ask 

questions or refer matters to staff, and no action will be taken.  The item(s) may be 

listed on a subsequent agenda. 

 

 Anne Rigali will present a Certificate to Patricia Hayes and Jesse Rico for 

donating the outdoor art tables and umbrellas for the new preschool.  Mrs. 

Rigali will also give the board an update on the new preschool’s progress. 

 

 Julie Lopez, Director of Educational Services, will present information on the 

LCAP process.   

 

VII. Board Member Reports 

 

Each member of the Board may report about various matters involving the district.  

There will be no board discussion except to ask questions or refer matters to staff, and 

no action will be taken.  The item(s) may be listed on a subsequent agenda. 

 

VIII. Consent Agenda 

 

The Board will be asked to approve all of the following items by a single vote, unless 

any member of the board or if the public asks that an item be removed from the 

consent agenda and considered and discussed separately.  

 

A. Approval of Minutes of the Regular Meeting of September 13, 2017. 

B. Approval of Warrant Listing Report of Expenditures. 

C. Santa Barbara County Teacher Induction Program and Partnering 

District/Charter Schools Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) 2017/2018 

 

 

It is being recommended that Consent Agenda Items VIII. A, B and C be 

approved, as presented. 

 

 

 

IX. Items Scheduled for Action 

 

A. General Functions 

 

1. Approval of the revised Guadalupe Union School District Board of 

Trustees Mission and Vision Statements.  The board will review and 

consider the approval of the revised Mission Statement, Vision Statement and 

The GUSD Board of Trustees Values and Believes in sections, as presented.  

The changes reflected show the current focus and ambitions of the Board of 

Trustees.  

 



 

 4 

It is being recommended that the Board accept the approval of the 

Guadalupe Board of Trustees revised Mission Statement, Vision Statement 

and Board of Trustees Values and Believes, as presented.  

 

B. Business and Finance 

 

1. Adoption of Resoulution 2017/2018-05 – Fund 17, Special Reserve Fund 

for Other than Capital Outlay.  The board will review and consider the 

adoption of Resolution 2017/2018-05 – Fund 17, Special Reserve Fund which 

will allow the district to maintain a prudent level of financial resources to 

protect against the need to reduce services because of temporary revenue short 

falls or unpredicted expenditures. The adoption of this Resolution would 

establish Fund 17 for the commitment of funds from the ending unrestricted 

fund balance thereby reducing the unassigned/unappropriated reserve by the 

same amount.  

 

Roll call will be taken for the adoption of Resolution 2017/2018-05, as 

presented. 
 

C. Facilities 

 

1. Adoption of Resolution 2017/2018-06.  The board will review and consider 

the approval of Resolution 2017/2018-06 to pay Vernon Edwards 

Constructors, Inc. for work approved on July 21, 2017.  By approving the 

resolution, the board accepts the completion of work by the contractor to 

enclose the new science lab. The Board resolves to pay 90% of the contract 

amount, $24,300.00 within 35 calendar days from the date of the resolution. 

The remaining $2,700.00 will be paid to the contractor, provided that no 

withhold notices have been filed.  

 

Roll call will be taken for the adoption of Resolution 2017/2018-06, as 

presented.  

 

X. Items Scheduled for Information/Discussion 

 

A. General Functions 

1. Quarterly Report-Williams Uniform Complaints – October 2017. 

 

B. Curriculum 
 

1. Update on the California Assessment of Student Performance and 

Progress (CAASPP) Results. Director of Educational Services, Julie 

Lopez will report on the CAASPP results. 

 

2. School Site Council Meeting Agenda/Minutes:  Mary Buren Elementary 

School, Meeting of September 20, 2017; Kermit McKenzie Jr. High 

School, Meeting of September 26, 2017. 

 

 

 



 

 5 

C. Financial and Business 
 

1. Fund Balance Summary – September 2017 

 

D. Pupil Personnel 
 

1. School Site Discipline Reports 
 

 

XI. Future Agenda Items 

 

XII. Adjournment 

 

 

Future Meetings:   
 

Regular School Board Meeting - Wednesday, November 8, 2017, 5:30 pm at Mary 

Buren Elementary School, 1050 Peralta Street, Guadalupe, CA 93434. 



GUADALUPE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL ACTION REPORT NO. 2017/2018-03 

 

TO:    Board of Trustees Meeting of:  October 11, 2017        

 SUBMITTED BY:  Ed Cora, Superintendent 

 

Recommendation: The following are recommended for your approval and/or ratification. 

 
 
 

Name 

 
 

Class Title 

 
No. of 

Hours 

 
Column/ 

Step 

 
 

Salary 

 
Effective 

Date 

 
Type of 

Appointment 

 
Information on 

Assignment 

Gretchen Albarran 
Special Education 
Preschool 

4/day 
.62 FTE 

Col VI Step 11  $51,438.30 August 17, 2017 Resigned Revision 

Michelle Berry Leadership Team Stipend   $600.00 
2017-2018  

School Year 
Stipend 3rd Grade Representative 

Ashley Thompson 
Yearbook Advisor   

$1,200.00 
 

2017-2018  
School Year 

 

Stipend 
 

Mary Buren Elementary 
 Shannon Brough 

Elizabeth Hernandez TK / Kindergarten 

  
$1,200.00 

 

2017-2018  
School Year 

 

Stipend 
 

District Curriculum Council  
 

Michelle Minetti-Smith 1st Grade 

Camelia Ortiz-Alvarez 2nd Grade 

Kelli Brill 3rd Grade 

Melissa Rivera 4th Grade 

Jaime Cuello 5th Grade 

Jeff Foote 6th Grade 

Yesenia Vargas 7th Grade 

Robin Ilac 8th Grade 

Rebecca Geisler SPED 

Jackie Barrett GTA Representative 

Kenya Mendoza GTA Representative 

     

 Guadalupe Board of Education Approved:   

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

GUADALUPE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL ACTION REPORT NO. 2017/2018-03 

 

TO:    Board of Trustees                                                                                                 Meeting of: October 11, 2017        

SUBMITTED BY:                Ed Cora, Superintendent      

  

            Recommendation: The following are recommended for your approval and/or ratification. 

 
 
 

Name 

 
Class 

Title 

 
No. of 

Hours 

 
 

Salary 

 
Effective 

Date 

 
Type of 

Appointment 

 
Information on 

Assignment 

Pearl Garcia Campus Safety Assistant I 
3.75  hrs/day 

10 Month 
Grade 105 

Step 9 
September 19, 

2017 
Resignation Mary Buren Elementary School 

           

Guadalupe Board of Education Approved:   

 



Something to Ponder: 

The greatest sign of 
success for a teach-
er... is to be able to 
say, 'The children are 
now working as if I 
did not exist.'  

- Maria Montessori 

Guadalupe Union School District 

Educational Services 
O C T O B E R  4 ,  2 0 1 7  V O L U M E  4 ,  I S S U E  2  

C O N T A C T S  

Julie Lopez, Director     
(805) 343-1339  

jlopez@gusdbobcats.com 
 

Anne Rigali, 
Pupil Services Coordinator 

 343-2411 
arigali@gusdbobcats.com 

 
Veronica Barrios.          

Administrative Assistant  
(805) 343-1339  

vbarrios@gusdbobcats.com 
 

Alejandra Mora.         
   ASES Supervisor          

(805)343-1339 
amora@gusdbobcats.com 

Go  

Bobcats! 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Mary Buren ASES students displaying their beautiful shadow water color elephants 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Kermit McKenzie ASES students working on their short term and long term goals. 

 SBAC results have been published.  We show very slight gains across the dis-

trict and continue our efforts for greater improvement. Teachers have begun 

SBAC interim assessments to better prepare students for this difficult test. 

http://www.brainyquote.com/quotes/quotes/m/mariamonte125856.html?src=t_children
http://www.brainyquote.com/quotes/quotes/m/mariamonte125856.html?src=t_children
http://www.brainyquote.com/quotes/quotes/m/mariamonte125856.html?src=t_children
http://www.brainyquote.com/quotes/quotes/m/mariamonte125856.html?src=t_children
http://www.brainyquote.com/quotes/quotes/m/mariamonte125856.html?src=t_children
http://www.brainyquote.com/quotes/quotes/m/mariamonte125856.html?src=t_children


   

Be safe, be responsible, be respectful—be a great Bobcat role 
model.  

 September/October 2017 

   
 

 

Mary Buren Elementary School  
 

The Bobcat News 
1050 Peralta Street, Guadalupe, CA 93434 

www.maryburen.com  Telephone: (805) 343-2411 

 

From the Principal 

Dear Bobcat Families, 
 
Help your child succeed in school by building the habit of good 
attendance early.  School success goes hand in hand with good 
attendance!  Did you know? Starting in kindergarten, too many 
absences can cause children to fall behind in school. Missing 10 percent 
(or about 18 days) can make it harder to learn to read.  Students can still 
fall behind if they miss just a day or two days every few weeks.  Being 
late to school may lead to poor attendance.  

Attending school regularly helps children feel better about school—and 
themselves. Start building this habit in preschool so they learn right away 
that going to school on time, every day is important. Good attendance 
will help children do well in high school, college, and at work. 

What you can do to ensure good attendance: 

• Set a regular bedtime and morning routine.  
• Lay out clothes and pack backpacks the night before.  
• If your child is truly sick, do let them stay home. Keep in mind 

complaints of a stomachache or headache can be a sign of anxiety 
and not a reason to stay home.  

• If your child seems anxious about going to school, talk to teachers, 
school counselors, or other parents for advice on how to make your 
child feel comfortable and excited about learning.  

• Develop back-up plans for getting to school if something comes up. 
Call on a family member, a neighbor, or another parent.  

• Avoid medical appointments and extended trips during school.  

If you have any attendance questions, please contact our attendance 
specialist, Edith Perez, at 343-2995 extension 1. Thank you in advance for 
getting your child to school on time every day. Together, let’s make it 
another great year for learning! 
 
Thank you, Gracias, 
Mrs. Jesely Alvarez, Principal 

 
Learning Focus: Read Every Day 
 
Just as athletes train each and every day to go farther, to be stronger, and 
to reach their athletic goals, children need to train in their own way to 
reach their literacy goals.  Building children’s reading stamina is one 
important way they can build their literacy muscles. 

What is stamina?  Reading stamina is a child’s ability to focus and read 
independently for a period of time and is something that ideally grows over 
time.  The goal is for students to build stamina and be able to read 30 
minutes or more every day.  With increased reading stamina, students will 
eventually read the recommended 90 minutes a day. 

As parents, you can help children build reading stamina in a number of 
ways. Foster a love for reading by making books easily accessible in your 
home.  Make reading an enjoyable family activity that everyone 
undertakes. Set aside two or three reading sessions a week so everyone in the house reads. Remember, 
children will read if adults read too. As readers build stamina, they will read for longer periods of time, 
independently.  You are the best reading support and model for your child at home. 

 

Upcoming Events 

September 11: Staff Development 
Day—NO SCHOOL 

September 25:  Coffee with the 
Principal 8:30 a.m. on Stage 

September 29: Student of the 
Month Assemblies 

September 29: PTO Meeting at 5:30 
p.m. & PTO Family Movie Night 6:00 
p.m. 

October 2, 3, 4, 5, 6: Parent Teacher 
Conferences 

October 2, 3, 5, 6: Minimum Days 

October 4:  Picture Retake Day 

October 26: PTO Meeting & Watch 
Dog Dads: Donuts with Dads Event 

October 27: Student of the Month 
Assemblies 

October 27: Minimum Day 

 
Announcements 

Parent Square                              
Hearing great feedback from you 
about our school using Parent Square 
for messages. Parent Square allows us 
to reach more parents via text, email, 
and calls so you get important school 
information fast. 

Parent Teacher Conferences      
Parent teacher conferences are 
scheduled with your child’s teacher. 
We view parents as partners and use 
conferences to share progress and 
provide strategies you can use at 
home to further support your child. 

Changes in After School Pick-Up        
Any changes to after school pick-up, 
require a written note to the 
office/teacher with your child prior. 
We cannot take your child’s verbal 
confirmation they are going home 
differently than you have regularly 
planned for without a note from you. 

 

 



School Board of Trustees Report 

McKenzie Jr. High 

October 3, 2017 

 

 McKenzie currently has an enrollment of 438 students 

 On Oct 4th from 6:00-7:30 pm, McKenzie Jr. High will be inducting 13 students 

into the Ambassadors Leo’s Club. There will be a pozole dinner and there will be 

Lion’s Club dignitaries in attendance to induct the students. District Governor 

Norm McDaniel from the Lion’s Club along with the 1st & 2nd Vice District 

Governors will be there to support the students and say a few good words. Dr. 

Bravo and Kenya Mendoza will be the advisors of the club. We are very excited 

to have a service oriented club on campus such as the Leo’s who have already, 

and will continue, to do good things for the community.  

 Monsanto will be on campus on Oct. 5th to officially recognize McKenzie Jr. High 

as the recipient of their “Monsanto America’s Farmers Grow Rural Education 

Grant”. The grant is in the amount of $10,000 dollars and will allow students to 

grow and analyze various food crops. We feel very fortunate to have received 

this grant and look forward to introducing our students to a new and exciting 

opportunity. Thank you Monsanto! 

 The end of our first quarter will be Oct. 13th. Grades will go home the next week 

and we will have our first super student day on Oct. 27th. 

 Parent teacher conferences will be held on Oct. 26-27. 

 Red Ribbon week will be held the last week of October. The culmination of the 

week will be a BMX performance by a group from San Diego. Along with their 

BMX feats they will be sending an anti-drug and anti-bullying message as part of 

their program. We look forward to hosting them on campus and hope the 

students enjoy the show! 



To: Board of Trustees 

From:  Dena Boortz 

CC:  Ed Cora 

Date: October 3, 2017 

Re: Department Update 

  

The Nutrition Services Department has been busy providing meals and snacks to students and 

guests.  

 

Counts for 
August 

 

Mary Buren  Kermit 
McKenzie 

 

 

 2017 2016 2017 2016 

Days of 
Operation 

16 15 16 15 

Breakfast Served 
 

12,586 11,908 4,949 5,261 

Lunch Served 
 

12,577 11,853 4,799 4,656 

After-School 
Snack* 

877 1,069 555 757 

* Snacks are being served at Mary Buren, Kermit McKenzie, River View, MESA and Homework 

Club 

 

Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program (FFVP) Grant  

 

Guadalupe USD is receiving $43,843.80 in 2017-18 to implement a Fresh Fruit and Vegetable 

program. The funds are designated to be used to provide fresh fruits and vegetables to TK – 

5th grade students outside of the National School Lunch and Breakfast programs. We started 

providing fresh fruits and vegetables on Tuesday, September 5th during recess. Funds can be 

used on produce (at least 70%) plus labor and supplies related to FFVP. This is a renewable 

grant. 

GUADALUPE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NUTRITION SERVICES 

  
 
 



2 

 

 

 

The Kid’s Garden at Mary Buren 

We had a garden work party on September where we invited staff and friends. Grounds 

personnel were able to trim back the willow trees and volunteers did a significant amount of 

weeding, trimming, decluttering and the tables were sanded and painted. We had about a 

dozen volunteers. 

We have been harvesting chayotes, celery, lettuce, and apples. Our Gardener, Kathi is 

available in the garden on Tuesdays and Thursdays from 9:30 a.m. to 11:30 a.m. to provide 

assistance for students and/or classes who want to work in the garden. 

We also have started providing produce samples for students. We started Thursday, 

September 28th by providing three varieties of applies for students to taste. The Gala apples 

were harvested from the garden and we supplemented with Fuji and Golden Delicious. The 

next sampling is of chayote squash harvested from the garden.  

 

Additional Information: 

At Mary Buren, we have changed from providing Spork packets (combination fork/spoon 

utensil, napkin, straw – wrapped in plastic) to offering napkins and a plastic fork or spoon 

depending on the menu. This change was done to provide a utensil to make it easier for 

students to eat salad and to reduce waste. The change has gone very smoothly. 

 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at dboortz@gusdbobcats.com 

or 343-1196. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Dena 

 

mailto:dboortz@gusdbobcats.com


 

 1 

GUADALUPE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

MINUTES OF REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING 

Wednesday, September 13, 2017 

 

 

Board President, Diana Arriola, called the regular meeting of September 13, 2017 to order at 

5:30 pm.  The flag salute was held at this time.  

 

MEMBERS PRESENT   Diana Arriola, MaryLou Sabedra-Cuello, Sheila Cepeda,  

     David Hosking and José Pereyra 

 

 

MEMBERS ABSENT  None 

 

MEMBERS ABSENT  None 

 

STAFF PRESENT   Ed Cora, Superintendent/Board Secretary, Gloria Grijalva,  

CBO; Julie Lopez, Director of Ed Services; Anne Rigali, 

Pupil Services Coordinator; Dena Boortz, Director of Child 

Nutrition Services; Jesely Alvarez, Mary Buren Principal, 

Angela Soares, Assistant Principal; Gabriel Solorio, Jr. 

High Principal; Sam Duarte, Healthy Start Family Services 

Coordinator, Peter Bedolla, Operations Lead; Carla 

Benevedo, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent and 

Anita Flores, Administrative Assistant to the 

Superintendent. 

 

OTHERS PRESENT Christopher Townsend, Chelsea Vonguer and Johan 

Reijnders from Townsend Public Affairs, Shannon Boyd of 

Price, Postel & Parma. 

 

Closed Session   Board adjourned to Closed Session at 5:34 pm. 

 

Reconvene    Board President, Diana Arriola called the meeting back to  

order and announced the following action on Personnel 

Order 2017/2018-02; approval of Public Employees 

Certificated and Classified Personnel Order 2017/2018-02 

 

     Personnel Order is part of the minutes of September 13,  

2017.   

 

Ayes: Pereyra, Sabedra-Cuello, Arriola, Hosking & Cepeda 

 

Superintendent’s Report  Mr. Cora reported on the following:  

  

 He attended the staff development day and gave the 

staff members a survey to allow staff to self-assess their 

comfort levels with technology.   



 

 2 

 Mr. Cora reported that the Guadalupe Kids Come First 

Foundations Golf Tournament had 115 registered and 

paid golfers. 

 

 Mr. Cora announced that Negotiations are scheduled for 

September 25 & 27th with CSEA and GTA respectively. 

 

 He thanked the board for attending the CSBA study 

sessions which covered roles and responsibilities, 

mission, vision and priorities which will be added to the 

next board meeting for approval. 

 

 Mr. Cora closed by thanking the administrative team 

for their dedication and for putting students first.   

 

 Mr. Cora introduced Christopher Townsend, Chelsea 

Vongehr and Johan Reijnders from Townsend Public 

Affairs  

 

 Chelsea Vongehr presented information on the progress 

Townsend Public Affairs has made in securing grant 

funding for the Guadalupe Union School District. 

 

Administrative Staff Reports 

 

 Mr. Solorio Reported that 366 students received their 

Chromebooks on the first evening they handed them 

out. He said students have been using them and 

reported that it has been exciting to see the them 

interacting with the new technology. 

 

 Ms. Julie Lopez, Director of Educational Services, 

reported on the California English Language 

Development Test Results for the 2016/2017 school 

year.  She stated that the test results will be scaled 

differently.  She reported that last year there was 

growth in EL levels and that the students are 

maintaining growth levels and many students are 

moving out of beginning level and into the intermediate 

levels.   

 

 Chief Business Official Ms. Grijalva presented the 

2016/2017 Unaudited Actuals, which must be filed by 

the 15th of September.  

 

 

 

  

 



 

 3 

Board Member Reports 

 Mr. Pereyra reported that he attended the Coffee with 

the Superintendent event.  He stated that he enjoyed the 

CSBA study sessions on September 7th and 8th.    

 

 Mrs. Sabedra-Cuello reported that their was a good 

turnout of parents at the Coffee with the 

Superintendent.  She mentioned that the parents had 

good questions. Mrs. Sabedra-Cuello also attended the 

one-to-web professional development training and said 

the AVID sections were very interesting.  Mrs. 

Sabedra-Cuello attended the TK and 2nd grade sessions 

and learned about websites that students will use.  She 

said she can see some of the veteran teachers are very 

excited.  She is looking forward to see how much our 

students are going to grow.  

 

 Mr. Hosking reported on the Hancock Promise Program 

to offer free admission for any high school student 

transfer.  Students will receive free tuition and health 

fees of approximately $1,200 a year.  Students must 

also be full time and take a math and English class.  

This opportunity gives students a guaranteed ticket for a 

free education.  It’s most likely a two-year program 

with an outreach program for kids.  Families of students 

as young as 5th grade will be able to visit AHC to see 

what’s going on at the college. 

 

 Ms. Cepeda reported that she also attended the Coffee 

with the Superintendent event.  She helped handout 

Chromebooks during the Kermit McKenzie student 

device rollout.  She reported that students were happy 

to get their devices.  Ms. Cepeda attended the CSBA 

workshops on Thursday and Friday and stated, it was 

nice to have revisions and it was a good refresher.  Ms. 

Cepeda reported on the progress the Guadalupe Kids 

Come First volunteers had been making and told the 

staff that Alicia Solis, the Golf Tournament 

Coordinator, would be reaching out to staff members. 

 

 Diana Arriola reported that she spent some time in San 

Diego with her grand-daughter.  She heard that a former 

student Loyvona Spencer was displaced due to the 

storms in Florida. She also attended the CSBA Board 

Study Sessions and listed some of the topics reviewed 

by the board such as governance practices, unity and 

purpose, mission and vision and Superintendents’ 

evaluation.  She encouraged the board and staff, by 



 

 4 

stating that when you have the opportunity to grow and 

learn, please take the opportunity.   

 

 

ACTION ITEMS 

 

Consent Agenda  A motion was made by Ms. Cepeda and Seconded by Mr. Pereyra to  

approve the consent agenda items A, B, and E with the removal of items C 

and D.   

 

Ayes: Pereyra, Sabedra-Cuello, Arriola, Hosking and Cepeda. 

 

Public Hearing  Public Hearing opened at 7:00 pm.  The purpose of the public  

hearing was to hear comments from the public regarding the 2017-2018 

Sufficiency of Instructional Materials. Public hearing closed at 7:00 pm. 

 

Resolution  Roll Call was taken for the adoption of Resolution 2017/2018-01; 

Statement of Assurance for Fiscal Year 2017/2018 Sufficiency of 

Instructional Materials.  

 

 Ayes: Pereyra, Sabedra-Cuello, Arriola, Hosking, Cepeda 

 

Resolution Roll Call was taken for the adoption of Resolution 2017/2018-02; 

Functional Responsibilites. 

 

 Ayes: Pereyra, Sabedra-Cuello, Arriola, Hosking, Cepeda 

 

Acceptance of Gifts Motion was made by Ms. Cepeda, seconded by Mr. Pereyra and carried to  

acknowledge and accept the donations and that a letter of appreciation be 

sent to the donor. 

 

  Donation of outdoor art tables and umbrellas for the new preschool 

from Patricia Hayes and Jesse Rico with an estimated value of $400.00.  

 

 Donation of plant starters and seeds with an estimated value of 

$7,500.00 from Walmart – Santa Maria. 

 

Donation of backpacks and school supplies with an approximate value 

of $200.00 by On Trac – Corporate Office. 

 

Donation of 420 Backpacks and school supplies with an estimated value 

of $3,500.00 by Shirlyn Marcum of Costco Warehouse. 

 

 Donation of school supplies with an approximate value of $200.00 by 

Christine Lovett. 

 

 Donation of student supplies for Mary Buren Elementary School and 

Kermit McKenzie Jr. High School Students.  Donation from the 

Guadalupe Lions Club with an approximate value of $130.00. 

 



 

 5 

 Donation of school supplies for Mary Buren Elementary School and 

Kermit McKenzie Jr. High School Students from the Northern Santa 

Barbara County United Way in partnership with Walmart, KSBY, 

Lompoc School District, and Santa Maria-Bonita School District with an 

estimated value of $600.00.  

 

Ayes: Pereyra, Sabedra-Cuello, Arriola, Hosking, Cepeda 

 

 

 

Calendar  Motion was made by Mr. Hosking, seconded by Sabedra-Cuello and  

carried to ratify the revised 2017/2018 Student Calendar for Kermit 

McKenzie Jr. High School. 

 

Ayes: Pereyra, Sabedra-Cuello, Arriola, Hosking, Cepeda 

 

Agreement  A motion was made by Mr. Hosking, seconded by Mr. Pereyra and carried  

to approve the Transportation Services Agreement Between Santa Barbara 

Transportation Corp dba Student Transportation of America and 

Guadalupe Union School District.   

 

Ayes: Pereyra, Sabedra-Cuello, Arriola, Hosking, Cepeda 

 

MOU   A motion was made by Ms. Cepeda, seconded by Mr. Pereyra and carried 

to approve the Memorandum of Understanding between the Guadalupe 

Union School District and the Guadalupe Kids Come First Foundation.   

 

Ayes: Pereyra, Sabedra-Cuello, Arriola, Hosking, Cepeda 

 

Resolution  Roll call taken for the Adoption of Resolution 2017/2018-03, “The  

Week of the School Administrator” October 8-14, 2017.   

 

Ayes: Pereyra, Sabedra-Cuello, Arriola, Hosking, Cepeda 

 

Guidelines Motion was made by Mr. Pereyra, seconded by Ms. Cepeda and carried to 

approve the Guadalupe Union School District Board Meeting Guidelines.   

 

Ayes: Pereyra, Sabedra-Cuello, Arriola, Hosking, Cepeda 

 

Agreement   Motion was made by Ms. Cepeda, seconded Mr. Pereyra and carried to  

approve the Approval of Agreement between the Guadalupe Union School 

District and Burnham Benefits Insurance Services for the 2017/2018 

School Year. 

 

Ayes: Pereyra, Sabedra-Cuello, Arriola, Hosking, Cepeda 

 

Agreement  Motion was made by Mr. Hosking, seconded by Mrs. Sabedra-Cuello and 

carried to approve the EVALUAT’D Agreement.  

  

 Ayes: Pereyra, Sabedra-Cuello, Arriola, Hosking, Cepeda 



 

 6 

 

Agreement  Motion was made by Mrs. Sabedra-Cuello, seconded by Mr. Hosking and 

carried to approve the Fagon Friedman & Fulfrost Agreement for Legal 

Services.  

 

Ayes: Pereyra, Sabedra-Cuello, Arriola, Hosking, Cepeda 

 

Interfund Transfer  Motion was made by Ms. Cepeda, seconded by Mr. Pereyra and carried to 

approve the Interfund transfer from General Fund (Fund 01) to preschool 

fund (Fund 12) as of 6/30/2017.   

 

Ayes: Pereyra, Sabedra-Cuello, Arriola, Hosking, Cepeda 

 

Unaudited Actuals Motion was made by Ms. Cepeda, seconded by Mr. Pereyra and carried to  

approve the 2016/2017 Unaudited Actuals Financial District Certification.  

 

Ayes: Pereyra, Sabedra-Cuello, Arriola, Hosking, Cepeda 

 

Resolution  Roll Call was taken for the adoption of Resolution 2017/2018-04, Gann 

Limit.   

  

Ayes: Pereyra, Sabedra-Cuello, Arriola, Hosking, Cepeda 

 

Items Scheduled for Information/Discussion 

 

A. Financial and Business 

 

1. Fund Balance Summary – August 31, 2016. 

2. SISC Investment Pool Statement (Audited) June 30, 2017. 

3. Board of Trustees – Health Insurance; Shannon Boyd was present at the 

board meeting to discuss Health Insurance.  Maggie Lepore of Burnham 

Benefits joined the conversation by telephone to assist Ms. Boyd.  The 

purpose of the discussion was to explain health insurance options to the 

Board of Trustees and to explain how the changes can be made in order to 

follow the board policies already in place. They explained that the Board 

has the option to add health insurance policies that are similar to the 

certificated employee plans. Mrs. Lepore explained SISC’s requirements 

and regulations.  She stated changes could be made anytime during the 

year.  Maggie suggested that the Board stay under the same unit but add 

two additional policies for extra options.  By doing so, the Board would 

adhere to the current board policies and would stay within SISC’s 

guidelines.  A decision was made to hold a special board meeting to 

discuss the health care policies available.  

 

B. Pupil Personnel 

 

1. Interdistrict Attendance Summary – September 2017 

 

II. Future Agenda Items 

 



 

 7 

III. Adjournment 

 

Future Meetings:    

 

Regular School Board Meeting – Wednesday, October 11, 2017, 5:30 pm at Mary 

Buren Elementary School, 1050 Peralta Street, Guadalupe, CA 93434. 



























































 

 

  

GUADALUPE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BOARD of TRUSTEES 

 
MISSION STATEMENT (Revised 9/8/17): 
"The Guadalupe Union School District will provide each student the academic, social and technological skills that will assist 
them in becoming high school graduates, as well as, college and career ready.  In collaboration with parents and community, 
the district will assist students in becoming independent thinkers, lifelong learners, and responsible, productive members of 
society in a nurturing, family-style atmosphere." 
 
VISION STATEMENT: 
“Bobcats today, our future tomorrow!” 
 
BOARD PRIORITY AREAS: 

 Academic Success 

 Safety  

 Student Values 

 Technology 
 
THE GUSD BOARD OF TRUSTEES VALUES AND BELIEVES IN (Revised 9/8/17)… 

 Nurturing a close-knit community and we recognize the importance of establishing and maintaining a “family-style” 
culture throughout our school district. 

 Providing mutual respect and support for each other, making our district an enjoyable place to work 

 Ensuring our children receive the finest education in a nurturing environment 

 Using technology to provide students an educational foundation to prepare for 21st Century careers 

 Supporting our students to promote from our school district at or above grade level 

 Teaching students how to maintain and respect human contact  

 Teaching values to students 

 Collaborating with parents and the community to ensure every student reaches their full potential in order to succeed 
in reaching their educational goals  

 
   

 
 

GUSD Board of Trustees 



 

 

 

Board of Trustee’s Priority Areas – 

 

(For Use in Goal Setting) 
 

 Student Achievement 

 Board/Superintendent Relationship 

 Ensuring our children receive the finest education in a nurturing environment 

 Using technology to provide students an educational foundation to prepare for 21st Century 
careers 

 Collaborating with parents and the community to ensure every student reaches their full potential 
in order to succeed in reaching their educational goals  

 

Board of Trustees’ Message 

 

(To be placed on website above The Superintendent’s Message)   

“We are proud of our close-knit community and we recognize the importance of establishing and 

maintaining a ‘family-style’ culture throughout our school district.  The mutual respect and support we 

provide for each other helps to make our district an enjoyable place to work.”   

(I wanted to suggest that the Board consider adding the words, “and learn” at the end of the last statement 
in order to make it very clear that they are including students.  The last statement would then read, “The 
mutual respect and support we provide for each other helps to make our district an enjoyable place to work 
and learn.”) 



 

 
 
 
 
TO:      Board of Trustees 
    Ed Cora, Superintendent 
 
FROM:     Gloria Grijalva 

Chief Business Official   
 
 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:   October 11, 2017 
 
 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM: Resolution # 2017/2018–05 Fund 17, Special Reserve Fund for Other 

than Capital Outlay 
   
BACKGROUND:  
 
School district governing boards are responsible for maintaining the fiscal solvency of the schools 
they govern.  The California Department of Education urges school districts to maintain a prudent 
level of financial resources to protect against the need to reduce services because of temporary 
revenue short falls or unpredicted expenditures.   
 
The Board of Trustees may limit the use of reserves or resources for specific activities by 
committing the funds.  The Santa Barbara County Office of Education requires that the Board of 
Trustees adopt a resolution in order to commit funds in the ending balances. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPLICATIONS: 
 
Adoption of this Resolution would establish Fund 17 for the commitment of funds from the ending 
unrestricted fund balance thereby reducing the unassigned/unappropriated reserve by the same 
amount.   
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   It is requested that that the Board of Trustees adopts Resolution 

2017/2018-05 – Fund 17, Special Reserve Fund.  
 
 

BUSINESS SERVICES MEMORANDUM 



 
Resolution No 2017/2018-05 

Guadalupe Union School District 
 

Resolution to the Governing Board 
 

Resolution to Establish a Special Reserve Fund for other than Capital Outlay Projects  
 

WHEREAS, The Guadalupe Union School District Board of Trustees are responsible for 
maintaining the fiscal solvency of the schools they govern,  
 
WHEREAS, The California Department of Education urges school districts to maintain a prudent 
level of financial resources to protect against the need to reduce services because of temporary 
revenue short falls or unpredicted expenditures,   

 
WHEREAS, The California School Accounting Manual (CSAM) establishes Fund 17: Special 
Reserve Funds for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects to be used primarily to provide for the 
accumulation of general fund moneys for general operating purposes other than for capital outlay 
(Education Code Section 42840); and  
 
WHEREAS, it is thereby desirable that the Guadalupe Union School District open and establish 
Fund 17: Special Reserve Fund for Other than Capital Outlay Projects for the specified purpose of 
setting aside District general fund dollars to reserve against future expenses related to student, 
classroom growth and needs,  
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Board of the Guadalupe Union School 
District hereby authorizes the Santa Barbara County Auditor’s Office to open Fund 17: Special 
Reserve Fund for Other than Capital Outlay Projects.  
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 11th day of October, 2017, by the following vote: 
 
AYES: _______  
NOES: _______  
ABSTAIN: _______  
ABSENT: _______  
 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA      ) 
                                                                           )SS  

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY) 
 
I, _Sheila Marie Cepeda, Secretary/Clerk of the Guadalupe Union School District Board of 
Trustees, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a resolution adopted 
by the Board of Trustees at a regularly called and conducted meeting held on said date.  
 
 
 

____________________________________  
Secretary/Clerk of Board of Trustees 



Page 1 

GUADALUPE SCHOOL DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION NO. 2017/2018-06 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of the Guadalupe School District entered into a contract on the 21st day of July, 

2017 with Vernon Edwards Constructors, Inc., for the furnishing of all labor, materials, mechanical 

workmanship, transportation, equipment, and services necessary to provide for the Buren Elementary School 

New Interior Wall project, in the Guadalupe School District; in the amount of TWENTY SEVERN 

THOUSAND AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($27,000.00) and;  

 

 WHEREAS, it is the desire of this Board to accept the work of the said contractor as completed in a 

workmanlike and satisfactory manner. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED, that this Board hereby accepts the work of the 

said contractor as completed in a workmanlike and satisfactory manner; 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that with the approval of this resolution, the contractor be paid 90% of 

the contract amount, TWENTY FOUR THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED AND 00/100 DOLLARS 

($24,300.00) and; that within thirty-five calendar days from and after the date of this resolution, the remaining 

10% of the contract price TWO THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($2,700.00); to be 

paid to the said contractor, provided that no withhold notices requesting the withhold of any money from the 

said contractor have been filed with the County Auditor of Santa Barbara County or with this Board in 

accordance with the provisions of  Section 3179 and following the Civil Code of the State of California. 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the following called votes this _____ day of ____________, 2017. 

 

 AYES:  

 NOES: 

 ABSENT: 

     ABSTAIN: 

 

           

    Ed Cora, 

    Secretary of the Board of 

    Education of Guadalupe Union School 

    District of Santa Barbara County 

    State of California. 





 

 

MARY BUREN ELEMENTARY 

SCHOOL SITE COUNCIL 

Wednesday, September 20, 2017 

4:00 p.m. – 4:47 p.m. 

Agenda and Minutes 
 

I.Call to Order at 4:00 pm 

A.  Members present: Jesely, Alejandra, Sylvia, Elloy, Shannon,   

Ashley, Susanna 

II.Approval of Minutes  

             A. Correction made on grade level under attendance 

             B. Approved by Elloy & Shannon 

III.New Business/Action Items 

    A. Budget Presentation by CBO, Gloria Grijalva 

1. Reviewed grade-level budget for 2017-2018 

2. Teachers can order from Southwest, Amazon, Office Depot 

now 

B. Review SSC Bylaws and Membership 2017-2018 

C. Review Start of Year Items from 2016-2017 

                       1. Reviewed Bylaws 

                       2. Reviewed calendar for SSC dates 

                            a) Oct. 11, Nov. 8, Jan. 10, Feb. 7, Mar. 14, Apr. 11, May 9 

                            b) Voted for no Dec. meeting 

3. Reviewed School SINGLE Plan (Move item to next SSC mtg 

in October) 

D.  Principal’s Report 

1. Academics 

a) Teachers’ College reps coming for primary/intermediate    

Writer’s Workshop support 

b) Math Task Force is revisiting current math curriculum, 

attending FactsWise training 

c) Coast-to-Coast intermediate soccer program at lunchtime 

starts Mon. Sep. 25 (adding to P.E. minutes) 

d) Curriculum Council researching Social Studies adoption 

            (Science adoption 2018-2019) 

2. Attendance 

a) Total enrollment of 867 (17 students higher than 2016-

2017) 

b) DBE higher in intermediate than primary 

c) Highest grade: 2nd (28), Lowest: 3rd (21) 



 

 

                  3.Discipline 

a) 1 suspension, 15 mediations, 4 referrals 

b) Decrease in behavioral data (due to staff support, student 

engagement, etc.) 

    E. Committee Reports (see attached) 

1. ELAC 

2. SpEd 

3. School Safety Committee 

4. Leadership Team 

5. Wellness Committee 
 

IV.  Public Comments 

A. Question about purchasing port-a-potties for teachers (Ask Gloria,    

CBO/MOT Lead) 

V.   Announcements and Future Agenda Items 

          A. Review Single Site Plan 

 

VI. Adjournment at 4:47 pm 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Kermit McKenzie Jr. High School 

School Site Council 
  

Minutes should address each agenda item, summarize discussions and note approvals. 

SCHOOL:  Kermit McKenzie Jr. High                     DATE: 09/26/2017 TIME: 4:30 P.M. 

Members Present:  see attached sign in sheet 

Quorum Number in Bylaws:  _________                        Quorum Present?  ________ 

Others Present:  

__________________________________________________________________________ 

Minutes of (Date):                                      Approved: _______               Amended: ________ 

Change:____________________________________________________________________________

_ 

  

MEETING TOPIC(S) 

*Topic must be addressed if ELAC delegated responsibilities to SSC. 

_____   Establishment and Elections results             _____  Review/Analyze Student Achievement Data 

_____  Evaluate the Effectiveness of SPSA           _____  Develop/Modify SPSA 

_____  Obtain Input on Priorities                                   _____  *Review of Parent Notification Letter 

_____   Review Academic Plan                     _____  *CELDT Assessment 

_____  Develop School Climate Needs                     _____  *Plan Activities to Improve School Attendance 

               Assessment 

_____  Develop Physical Environment Needs            _____  *Review Reclassification Procedures 

               Assessment 

_____  Develop/Modify Budget                                 _____  *Review Language Census (R-30) 

_____  Review Attendance and Discipline Data   _____  *Review Services of English Learners 

_____  Monitor Plan Implementation                     _____  Recommend the Plan for Board Approval 

  

I.  Welcome 

● Call meeting to order at 4 35 PM called by Mr. Solorio____. 

● Sign in sheet passed around and signed (see attached) 

II. Welcome & Introductions: 

●  Name and position  

III.  New Business 

● Gloria Grijalva / CBO Budget 

-  Mrs. Grijalva gave a copy of the 2016-17 Unaudited Actuals powerpoint presentation to each 

member to review. 

-  Attendance affects budget : ADA $8000/year/ student.  

- This year we had a deficit in the expenses. 

- The state requires for the school to have 3% reserve. Our board adopted 10%. 

-  Title I, English learners. Special Ed, Aces are programs that the school is required to  

have.  

- One time increase received in June 2017- $147/student received for 2017-2018 year.  

● Members Suggestions 

 Principal’s Report 

● Attendance:- No new update  

● Discipline:- Continuing with Restorative Practices.  

- Accountability circles in the classroom.  

 

● Other 



- Monsanto grant received in the amount of $10,000  

- Volleyball started as well as cross country  

- Ballet Folklorico continues after school  

- Band during 0 period  

- Upcoming BMX rally on November 3rd - anti bullying message   

ASB Report 

●  Report given by ASB representatives Lesly Guia, Nathan Mamaligsa and Jennifer Sanchez  

● Students report that they have putting posters(memes) around the school to encourage students 

to participate in the Jog a Thon fundraiser.  

● Upcoming Rally October 13th  

● Students said that they are encouraging other students to be respectful i.e  Kindness Recognition  

 IV.  Other     

●  Ms. Tonascia is selling tickets for the Jog a Thon. Run will happen when the field is open 

hopefully by November- possibly a color run.  

● September 27th - first meeting with 8th grade parents  

 

Announcements and Future Agenda Items 

● Julie lopez -Curriculum  

● Future meetings:  

- October 24th 4:30 PM 

- November 14th @ 4 30PM  

- No meeting in December  

- January 23rd @ 4:30 PM  

- February 27th @ 4:30 PM  

- March 27th @ 4:30 PM  

- April 24th @ 4:30 PM  

 

Next meeting date: ______October 24th ____________ Meeting adjourned at: 5:10 PM  

Minutes submitted by: Rocio Prado  





























Code # and Name Total 

Students

Total 

Incidence

s

Suspension Referral Mediation 

TK K 1 2 3 4 5

04 *Assault (E) 48900 (a)(2) 1 1 - - - - - 1 -
1

94 Obscene Language 1 1 - 1 - - - - -
1

95 Violation of playground rules 

(physical)

12 13 - - 3 3 - 2 5

6 7

96 Violation of playground rules 

(verbal)

8 8 - - - - - 8 -
8

97 Failure to comply 

w/directions (outside)

2 2 - - - - - - 2
2

98 Failure to comply 

w/directions (classroom)

3 3 - 2 - - - 1 -
3

99 Outreach Consultation 11 16 - 9 1 3 - 4 -
3 13

Totals:  38 44 0 12 4 6 - 16 7 1 12 31

Grade

Discipline Distribution Report from 8/10/2017 to 10/3/2017

Mary Buren School, K-5



Mediation 



Aug and Sept Report Grade Suspensions Suspensions

Code Name and Behavior Total 6 7 8 Incidents

Students 

Suspended* Detention Referral Mediation

*Explosives, Use of (E) 48900 1 - 1 - 1 1
*Theft (S) 48900 (g) 1 - - 1 1 1
*Weapon, Possession of (E) 4 1 1 - - 1 1
Behavior, Defiance (S) 48900 ( 1 - 1 - 1
Behavior, Inappropriate (S) 48 1 - - 1 1
Class Rules, Violation of 37 3 14 20 37

Dangerous Object 1 - - 1 1

Dress, Code Violation 6 - 3 3 6

Fighting (S) 48900 (a) 5 - 2 3 5 4

Horseplay 2 - - 2 1 1

School Rules, Violation of 1 - - 1 1

Tardy 7 2 - 5 7

Threats to Others (S) 48900 (a 2 - 1 1 2 1
Failure to Comply w/Directions 3 - 1 2 3

Obscene Language 2 - 2 - 2

Violation of playground rules (p 1 - 1 - 1

Failure to comply w/directions 1 - - 1 1

Failure to comply w/directions 1 - 1 - 1

76 6 29 41

Kermit McKenzie Junior High


	10 11 2017 Regular Board Agenda
	0) 10 11 2017 2017-2018-03 Personnel Order
	1) Curriculum Newslettern 4.2
	2) Mary Buren Newsletter Sept.-Oct. 2017 Revision
	3) Kermit McKenzie Board Report
	4) GUSD CNS Board Report
	5) 09 13  2017 Meeting Minutes
	6) September Board Report
	6) September Payroll Summary
	6) Warrents Issued 9-1-17 to 9-30-2017
	7) Teacher Induction
	8) Guadalupe SD Board Mission Vision and Core Beliefs- Revised September 2017
	9) Resolution 2017-2018-05
	9.1) Fund 17 Resolution
	10) Resolution 20172018-06 NOC resolution for Mary Buren new wall
	11) Williams - Quarterly Report
	12) MB SSC September 20, 2017 DO Report
	13) KM SSC Minutes Sept 26, 2017
	14) Fund Sum Balance - September 2017
	15) MB Discipline October Board Mtg Report
	16) Kermit McKenzie Discipline

